From: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 4:30 PM

To: Gloria Colurso

Cc: Dwyer, James

Subject: RE: NRC License Termination Assistance
Dr. Colurso,

Most NRC documents and correspondence are publicly available. In 1999, the NRC began the
use of the ADAMS system for making documents available from our public website. Here is the
link:

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.htmi

This allows anyone to review publicly-available documents and correspondence. Under our
current policy, most documents are uploaded into ADAMS within a few days of issuance.

| was unaware that service provider organizations were using ADAMS to locate clients. Please
note that any contact you may have as a result of my email to you is not a recommendation or
endorsement of a particular company by the NRC, but is an independent solicitation by the
company. The NRC does not act as a consultant or recommend consultant services to our
licensees.

If you have any questions about this email, or my prior email, | would be happy to discuss them
with you. | will be in the office Friday, 6/26 but will be out of the office for inspection June 29
through July 2. | will be in the office during the week of July 8.

Betsy

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP

Senior Health Physicist
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
Region |

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(610) 337-5040
Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

From: Gloria Colurso [mailto:colurso@easternct.edu]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 4:15 PM

To: seb

Cc: Gloria Colurso; Ullrich, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: NRC License Termination Assistance

Seb,

Thanks for the information. Our radiation safety program is very small, with no extra funds for an
outside consultant.



How exactly were you able to access an email sent to me from the NRC? It seems that some level of
privacy has been breached.
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Gloria J. Colurso, Ph.D.

Professor of Biology

Eastern Connecticut State University
83 Windham Street

Willimantic, CT 06226-2295

phone 860-465-5259

fax 860-465-5213

On 6/15/09 10:19 AM, "seb" <scannata3497 @sbcglobal.net> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Colurso,
While | was reviewing the NRC website | came across an e-mail sent to you on June 3rd from Betsy
Ullrich at the NRC regarding additional information required associated with your amendment request.

In the event you may need assistance, | would to introduce you to Chase Environmental Group and offer
you our services. Chase is a full service decontamination, decommissioning, remediation, licensing and
waste management firm providing high-quality, practical, cost-effective solutions to your environmental
challenges. We are committed to providing you with the highest quality, cost-effective services to meet
your radiological needs.

Thank you for time and feel free to contact me if | can assist you in any way.

Regards,

Seb Cannata

Seb Cannata

Northeast Regional Manager

Chase Environmental Group, Inc

982 Ridge Rd.

Wethersfield, CT 06109

(860) 306-0195

www.chaseenv.com <http://www.chaseenv.com>
scannata@chaseenv.com <mailto:scannata@chaseenv.com>
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